# LifeSpring School of Ministry

**Raising Leaders to Impact Nations** 

2025

### **LifeSpring School of Ministry**

a division of LifeSpring International Ministries, Inc. PO Box 5847 Pinehurst, North Carolina 28374 United States of America

Telephone: 980-285-2820

Email: <a href="mailto:lsom@courtsofheaven.net">lsom@courtsofheaven.net</a>
Website: lifespringsom.com

# **Apply Now!**



# Table of Contents

| Overview   | 1  |
|--|----|
| The Concept                                      | 1  |
| TRIMESTER 1: Cleansing the Generations           | 5  |
| TRIMESTER 2: Protocols of the Courts of Heaven   | 7  |
| TRIMESTER 3: Impacting Nations                   | 11 |
| Alternate Track: Heaven Down™ Business           | 13 |
| SCHOOL CALENDAR                                  | 17 |
| 2025   | 17 |
| 2026   | 17 |
| COSTS  | 18 |
| Facilitators                                     | 19 |
| Instructors                                      | 19 |
| Becoming a Junior Advocate                       | 19 |
| Becoming a Senior Advocate                       | 19 |
| Becoming an Activator with Heaven Down™ Business | 19 |
| Becoming a Senior Activator                      | 19 |
| l want to  | 20 |
| Notes  | 21 |
| Notes  | 22 |

## LifeSpring School of Ministry

### **Raising Leaders to Impact Nations**

### Overview

The LifeSpring School of Ministry offers a comprehensive trimester program designed to empower students with profound spiritual insights and practical heavenly protocols to effect change on an individual and global scale.

Trimester 1 introduces participants to a transformative journey focused on cleansing generational ties and embracing Heaven's freedom. It equips students with spiritual tools to cleanse themselves and their generations.

In Trimester 2, the curriculum shifts to the protocols of the various Courts of Heaven. Students explore the spiritual judiciary processes that enable believers to bring heavenly justice into earthly situations. Trimester 3 expands further on protocols of the Courts of Heaven bringing students deeper into the revelation of various courts to bring people into freedom.

The Impacting Nations track teaches students to impact nations through the Courts of Heaven. This advanced segment delves into engaging heavenly realms for broader societal influence. Students may enroll in the various Trimesters as needed, provided they have completed the pre-requisite Trimesters or courses.

The Heaven Down business track teaches building your business from Heaven Down, a business strategy to help grow Kingdom businesses.

The Health and Wholeness track will focus on using the Courts of Healing and the Healing Gardens as well as working with our realms to experience healing, even from trauma, PTSD, SRA, and DID. Wholeness is our possession.

Each trimester builds on the last, forming a robust curriculum that guides students in becoming effective intercessors and Kingdom influencers capable of bringing divine order and blessings into their environments. Each Trimester is approximately 14 weeks in length. The LifeSpring School of Ministry is committed to raising leaders who understand and utilize the power of the heavenly courts to manifest God's will on earth as it is in Heaven. Students may enroll in the various Trimesters as needed, provided they have completed the pre-requisite Trimesters or courses.

Completing Trimesters 1-3, along with the required Student Observer sessions, can qualify students to be considered for the Junior Advocacy program and eventual promotion to become Senior Advocates.

Completion of Trimesters 1-3 plus the Heaven Down™ Business Module can qualify a student to work with the Heaven Down™ Business aspect of LifeSpring as an Activator.

Page 1 Effective 11/1/2024

Page 2 Effective 11/1/2024

### The Concept

As a revision of the CourtsNet Facilitator Training Program that has run for five years with the goal of raising advocates to work with clients in the Courts of Heaven, the LifeSpring School of Ministry is a refining of that work. It will be divided into trimesters, each with a particular focus.

We have seen a need to assist people with cleansing their own lives and bloodlines. The first Trimester will be focused on resolving that need for our students. The second Trimester will be focused on the Courts of Heaven protocols for several of the most common courts we deal with. The third trimester will deal with advanced Courts of Heaven protocols. Additional trimesters will focus on other arenas of ministry.

Using a combination of live teaching and recorded classes accompanied by a facilitator, we foresee this being a year-round program with overlapping classes. Once Trimester 1 ends, Trimester 2 will begin, but also Trimester 1 will begin for the next round of students.



Once the first class has completed Trimester 1, Trimester 2 will begin. As Trimester 2 begins for the Round 1 students, A second round of students will begin with Trimester 1. After Round 1 students complete Trimester 2 classes, Trimester 3 will begin. The second round of students, having completed Trimester 1, will progress to the Round 2 Trimester 2 classes. This pattern continues where we will have three rounds of students in a given year. Round 1 students will graduate at the end of their Trimester 3, while the second round of students will graduate at the end of the next Trimester, and so on.

Using facilitators to open the weekly classes and handle housecleaning duties. Then, they will begin the video training for that week and close with a question-and-answer time and instructions for the week.

This will allow qualified teachers to speak in their area of expertise and create course recordings that can be reused for the various national schools we have.

Facilitators will be paid to oversee their Trimester classes. They will be responsible for class attendance, working with students to grade their assignments, and conducting Q&A sessions in each class. They will essentially serve as Headmasters for that set of Trimesters.

Prior graduates of the FTP program can enroll in any of the advanced tracks when they become available.

This approach should allow us to open several schools simultaneously in various nations.

Page 3 Effective 11/1/2024

Page 4 Effective 11/1/2024

## **BASIC TRACKS:**

## Trimester 1: Cleansing the Generations

Welcome to Trimester 1 of the LifeSpring School of Ministry, where we embark on a transformative journey focused on cleansing generational ties and embracing Heaven's freedom. This trimester is designed to equip you with spiritual tools and insights to perceive and operate from a heavenly perspective.

We begin with Learning to Perceive from Heaven, establishing a foundation for hearing from Heaven in various ways. The course on Freedom from Slavery delves into breaking chains of past generations, while "Precious in His Sight" reminds us of our inherent value in God's eyes. As we explore "Living Spirit Forward," you'll learn to align your life with your true spiritual identity.

Addressing challenges head-on, courses like Dealing with Accusations and Dealing with Nuptials offer strategies for navigating spiritual and relational conflicts. We will also confront historical strongholds such as "Freedom from Mithraism" and Overcoming Freemasonry, fostering deep healing.

Through "Lingering Human Spirits," we'll identify and release negative influences, and in "Working with Your Realms" and Working with Your Angels/Commissioning Angels, you will gain practical skills for spiritual engagement. Join us as we embark on this essential journey of generational cleansing and empowerment!

Pre-requisite: 4 Keys to Hearing God's Voice

**Apply Now!** 



Page 5 Effective 11/1/2024

## TRIMESTER 1: Cleansing the Generations\*

Freedom from Slavery

Precious in His Sight

Living Spirit Forward

Dealing with Accusations

Dealing with Nuptials

**Spiritual Authority** 

Freedom from Mithraism

Overcoming Freemasonry

Lingering Human Spirits

Working with Your Realms

Working with Your Angels/Commissioning Angels

(Some courses may be one-day intensives (INT) or two-session workshops (WS))

Tuition & fees: \$1,000.00 (if paid in full) or three installments of \$366.67).

Application Fee: \$25.00

Each Trimester is approximately 14 weeks in length.

\*Courses and course offerings may change

Page 6 Effective 11/1/2024

### TRIMESTER 2: Protocols of the Courts of Heaven

Welcome to Trimester 2, of the LifeSpring School of Ministry, where we delve into the transformative **Protocols of the Courts of Heaven**. This series of courses is designed to equip you with the spiritual knowledge and practical skills necessary to navigate the divine judicial system effectively, promoting freedom and breakthrough in your life.

We begin with the **Help Desk**, a foundational course that introduces you to the courts' structure and purpose, offering guidance on accessing heavenly assistance. Next, **Mercy Court Basics** will immerse you in the principles of mercy, teaching you how to appeal for grace in challenging situations.

The course on **Releasing Bonds** empowers you to identify and sever the spiritual ties that hinder your progress. As we explore the **Court of Titles & Deeds**, you will learn how to reclaim your Godgiven inheritance and authority. In **Overcoming Verdicts**, we confront negative judgments that impact your life, while the **Court of Times & Seasons** helps you understand divine timing and its significance.

Finally, the **Court of Cancellations** equips you to nullify unfavorable decrees, bringing clarity and restoration. Join us in this enlightening journey to establish a powerful connection with heaven and unlock your spiritual potential!

**Pre-requisite:** Trimester 1

# **Apply Now!**



Page 7 Effective 11/1/2024

## TRIMESTER 2: Protocols of the Courts of Heaven\*

Help Desk

**Mercy Court Basics** 

**Releasing Bonds** 

Court of Titles & Deeds

**Overcoming Verdicts** 

Court of Times & Seasons

**Court of Cancellations** 

(Some courses may be one-day intensives or two-session workshops)

Tuition & fees: \$1,000.00 (if paid in full) or three installments of \$366.67).

Application Fee: \$25.00

Each Trimester is approximately 14 weeks in length.

\*Courses and course offerings may change

Page 8 Effective 11/1/2024

### TRIMESTER 3: Advanced Protocols of the Courts of Heaven

Welcome to Trimester 3 of the LifeSpring School of Ministry, where we continue our exploration of the **Advanced Protocols of the Courts of Heaven**. This segment is designed to deepen your understanding and practical application of heavenly protocols for transformation and divine intervention in your life.

We begin with the **Court of Divorce**, a vital course that addresses spiritual and emotional separations, offering healing and restoration for relationships fractured by conflict. Following this, the **Court of Supplications** teaches you how to present heartfelt petitions before the Lord, empowering you to intercede effectively for yourself and others.

In the **Court of Land & Natural Resources**, you will learn to reclaim and steward God's creation, focusing on the authority believers have over earthly resources. The **Court of Healing** provides insights into accessing divine health and facilitating physical, emotional, and spiritual restoration.

Finally, the **Governing in the Weather Court** equips you with the understanding and authority to impact weather patterns through prayer and declaration, emphasizing the believer's role in creation. Additionally, we will learn about consequential liens and how to remove them successfully. Join us for this transformative journey as we unlock the mysteries of the heavenly courts and empower your spiritual authority!

**Pre-requisite:** Trimesters 1 & 2

# **Apply Now!**



Page 9 Effective 11/1/2024

## TRIMESTER 3: Advanced Protocols of the Courts of Heaven\*

Court of Divorce

**Court of Supplications** 

Court of Land & Natural Resources

Court of Healing

Governing in the Weather Court

Dealing with Consequential Liens

Various other courts

(Some courses may be one-day intensives or two-session workshops)

Tuition & fees: \$1,000.00 (if paid in full) or three installments of \$366.67).

Application Fee: \$25.00

Each Trimester is approximately 14 weeks in length.

\*Courses and course offerings may change

Page 10 Effective 11/1/2024

## **ADVANCED TRACKS:**

## Impacting Nations Track

This trimester of the LifeSpring School of Ministry expands on the transformative theme of "Impacting Nations through the Courts of Heaven." This segment of courses is meticulously designed to teach students how to effectively engage the heavenly courts on a larger scale, influencing cities, trades, and even national destinies.

The course "Engaging the Courts for Your City" introduces methods to intercede and invoke heavenly justice and blessings over urban areas, paving the way for divine intervention in local governance and societal issues. "Engaging Heaven for Trade" explores the economic dimensions of the spiritual realm, teaching how to bring heavenly principles into earthly commerce and trade relationships and affect the economies of nations.

"Second Heaven Strategies" delves into the complex spiritual warfare tactics necessary for dealing with the powers and principalities that operate in the second heaven, influencing larger societal structures. "Dealing with Trusts & Consequential Liens" provides students with knowledge on navigating and resolving spiritual debts and legal claims that can affect entire communities or nations.

Finally, Building Ecclesias focuses on establishing groups of believers who operate in governmental authority from a heavenly perspective, which is essential for transforming societies. Together, these courses empower students to bring significant spiritual impact to their nations through strategic heavenly litigation.

After completion of this module, the student may be considered to work as a Junior Advocate with LifeSpring.

Prior graduates of the FTP program can enroll in any of the advanced tracks when they become available.

**Pre-requisites:** Trimester 1, 2 & 3

**Apply Now!** 



Page 11 Effective 11/1/2024

## **TRIMESTER 4: Impacting Nations\***

Engaging the Courts for Your City

Principles of Governing

Engaging Heaven for Trade

Second Heaven Strategies

Dealing with Trusts & Consequential Liens

**Building Ecclesias** 

(Some courses may be one-day intensives or two-session workshops)

Tuition & fees: \$1,000.00 (if paid in full) or three installments of \$366.67).

Application Fee: \$25.00

Each Trimester is approximately 14 weeks in length.

\*Courses and course offerings may change

Page 12 Effective 11/1/2024

### Heaven Down™ Business Track

The LifeSpring School of Ministry presents a groundbreaking program designed to revolutionize how you approach entrepreneurship and trade through divine principles. This unique curriculum, focused on "Building Your Business from Heaven Down™," integrates spiritual insights with practical business strategies to ensure your ventures are aligned with heavenly blueprints.

The program begins with "Building Your Business from Heaven Down™," where students learn foundational concepts for starting and nurturing a business guided by divine principles. This course sets the stage for understanding how to infuse business operations with spiritual truths, ensuring they are built on a solid, ethical base.

Advancing to "Building Your Business from Heaven Down™ 2.0," the curriculum dives deeper into strategies for engaging with your heavenly advisors, scalability, and spiritual management practices that foster an environment of heavenly blessing and prosperity.

"Engaging Heaven for Trade" shifts focus slightly to impart skills for engaging in commerce that honors God, emphasizing fair trade, ethical dealings, and the impact of divine favor in competitive markets.

Completing the sequence, "Building Your Business with the Blueprint of Heaven" teaches how to discern and implement the specific plans God has for your business. This course helps students identify their unique calling and equips them with the tools to execute a divine strategy that leads to fulfillment and success.

Overall, this program empowers Christian entrepreneurs to build their businesses with a kingdom mentality, aiming for success that transcends financial gain to achieve eternal impact.

At the completion of this module, the student may be considered to work as a Junior Activator or Intercessor with Heaven Down™ Business.

Prior graduates of the FTP program can enroll in any of the advanced tracks when they become available.

**Pre-requisites:** Trimester 1, 2 & 3

## **Apply Now!**



Page 13 Effective 11/1/2024

## **Heaven Down™ Business Track\***

Building Your Business from Heaven Down™

Building Your Business from Heaven Down™ 2.0

Establishing Your Business with Heaven

Building Your Business with the Blueprint of Heaven

Engaging Heaven for Trade

Heavenly Finance

Other classes as developed

Tuition & fees: \$1,000.00 (if paid in full) or three installments of \$366.67).

Application Fee: \$25.00

Each Trimester is approximately 14 weeks in length.

\*Courses and course offerings may change

Page 14 Effective 11/1/2024

### Health & Wholeness Track

Welcome to the Health & Wholeness Track at the LifeSpring School of Ministry, where we focus on profound generational cleansing to foster healing and restoration. This track is designed for individuals seeking deep transformation and wholeness through a spiritual lens.

We begin with "Engaging the Courts of Healing and the Healing Gardens," where you will learn to access divine realms for healing and restoration. This foundational course sets the stage for understanding how to draw on heavenly resources for holistic health.

In "Working with Your Realms & Your Realm Angels," you will discover how to interact with your unique spiritual environment and the angelic beings assigned to support your journey. Continuing our exploration, "Lingering Human Spirits, Volume 2" addresses residual influences that may hinder your healing process, providing tools for release and freedom.

Specialized support is offered in "Bringing Wholeness to SRA & DID Overcomers," where we delve into healing for those with complex trauma backgrounds. Finally, "Ministering Wholeness from PTSD" equips you with strategies to help yourself and others find peace and restoration from past traumas.

Join us on this transformative journey toward health and wholeness, embracing the fullness of life God desires for you!

Prior graduates of the FTP program can enroll in any of the advanced tracks when they become available.

**Pre-requisites:** Trimester 1, 2 & 3

## **Apply Now!**



Page 15 Effective 11/1/2024

### **Health and Wholeness Track\***

Engaging the Courts of Healing and the Healing Gardens

Working with Your Realms & Your Realm Angels

Lingering Humans Spirits, Volume 2

Bringing Wholeness to SRA & DID Overcomers

Ministering Wholeness from PTSD

Other classes as developed

Tuition & fees: \$1,000.00 (if paid in full) or three installments of \$366.67).

Application Fee: \$25.00

Each Trimester is approximately 14 weeks in length.

\*Courses and course offerings may change

Page 16 Effective 11/1/2024

# SCHOOL CALENDAR

| $\neg$ | $\cap$ | 1        |           |
|--------|--------|----------|-----------|
| _      | U      | $\angle$ | $\supset$ |

| 2025        |                    |                    |                    |
|-------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|
|             | ROUND 1            | ROUND 2            | ROUND 3            |
| January 6   | Trimester 1 begins |                    |                    |
| April 7     | Trimester 1 ends   |                    |                    |
|             |                    |                    |                    |
| April 28    | Trimester 2 begins | Trimester 1 begins |                    |
| July 28     | Trimester 2 ends   | Trimester 1 ends   |                    |
|             |                    |                    |                    |
| August 18   | Trimester 3 begins | Trimester 2 begins | Trimester 1 begins |
| November 17 | Trimester 3 ends   | Trimester 2 ends   | Trimester 1 ends   |
| November 24 | Commencement       |                    |                    |
|             |                    |                    |                    |
| 2026        |                    |                    |                    |
| January 5   |                    | Trimester 3 begins | Trimester 2 begins |
| April 6     |                    | Trimester 3 ends   | Trimester 2 ends   |
| April 13    |                    | Commencement       |                    |
|             |                    |                    |                    |

<sup>\*</sup>Subsequent rounds will be determined by need.

Page 17 Effective 11/1/2024

## COSTS

#### **USA Students:**

Tuition & fees: \$1,000.00 (if paid in full) or three installments of \$366.67).

Application Fee: \$ 25.00 per trimester

If paid in full, tuition & fees must be paid before the beginning of class. (Electronic debit or checks accepted)

Installments must be paid via electronic payment plan. (No checks or cash accepted.)

Students must have finalized payment arrangements prior to beginning class.

Students must have no outstanding debts on tuition to begin the next trimester.

Partial scholarships are given to needy students as and if available.

Acceptance as a student is at the discretion of the Executive Leadership of LifeSpring School of Ministry.

All prices are in U.S. dollars.

Various schools are open to students of that nation and/or region. USA based students may not enroll in foreign schools.

LifeSpring School of Ministry is not responsible for exercising faith in paying your tuition debt. That responsibility belongs to you alone.

Students will be given PDF editions of Dr. Horner's books as needed for a particular class.

Book fees are to cover the costs of books by Dr. Ron Horner.

Additional books will be required to complete the coursework. The student is responsible for purchasing those in Kindle or other editions as required. If we require a certain book, we will make reasonable efforts to make it available to you, but we have no guarantees of that availability.

## **Apply Now!**



Page 18 Effective 11/1/2024

### **Facilitators**

Facilitators will be drawn from prior graduates of the CourtsNet FTP program as much as possible. They will be responsible for recording class attendance, grading coursework, answering students' questions, and providing and maintaining a conducive atmosphere for students to learn. They will serve as the liaison between the student and the Administration. They will be the liaison between the student and the faculty of LSOM.

#### Instructors

Instructors will be trained, gifted, and qualified teachers/preachers. They are anointed to minister in their respective areas to maximize change in the student's life.

## Becoming a Junior Advocate

Upon successful completion of Trimesters 1, 2 & 3, students may apply to become a Junior Advocate. The Director or Coordinator for the Advocates may request the prospective advocate to attend additional sessions beyond the minimum requirement to graduate to strengthen the prospects' abilities and confidence before being accepted as a Junior Advocate.

### Becoming a Senior Advocate

Limited positions for Senior Advocates are available. As demand increases for Personal Advocacy Sessions increases, additional positions may open. These will be filled at the instruction of Heaven and in conjunction with the input of the other Senior Advocates.

## Becoming an Activator with Heaven Down™ Business

Upon successful completion of Trimesters 1 and 2, plus the Heaven Down™ Business Track, students may apply to become a Junior Activator. The Director of LSOM, Director of HDB, or Coordinator for the Activators may request the prospective advocate to attend additional sessions beyond the minimum requirement to graduate in order to strengthen the prospects abilities and confidence before being accepted as a Junior Activator.

## Becoming a Senior Activator or Intercessor

Limited positions for Senior Activators are available. As demand increases for the various business sessions increases, additional positions may open. These will be filled with the instruction of Heaven and in conjunction with the input of the other Senior Activators.

Page 19 Effective 11/1/2024

## I want to...

### Get myself and my generations cleaned up.

> Take Trimester 1

### Learn how to operate in the Courts of Heaven.

> Take Trimester 1 + Trimester 2 + Trimester 3

### Intercede effectively for my nation.

> Take Trimester 1 + Trimester 2 + Trimester 3

#### Become a Junior Advocate or Senior Advocate.

> Take Trimester 1 + Trimester 2 + Trimester 3

### Become an Activator or Intercessor with Heaven Down™ Business.

Take Trimester 1 + Trimester 2 + Take Trimester 3 + HDB Track

Students may enroll in other courses that are not part of a particular module through our CourtsNet platform.

Additional trimesters may be added based on need or instruction.

Prior graduates of the FTP program can enroll in any of the advanced tracks when they become available.

## **Apply Now!**



Page 20 Effective 11/1/2024

# Notes

Page 21 Effective 11/1/2024

# Notes

Page 22 Effective 11/1/2024

Page 23 Effective 11/1/2024